

August 31, 1937

Mr. G. A. Grants
Gulf Refining Company
2935 Front Street
Toledo, Ohio

Dear Mr. Grants:

I am sending herewith the analytical
the samples obtained from [REDACTED] and
[REDACTED] The urinary findings are well above
normal and confirm the diagnosis of lead
intoxication.

We were very pleased to note that you
were getting a number of instruction booklets
for distribution at your terminals. It may be
well to point out to the managers of these
terminals that our rules and regulations are not
to be substituted for those of your company, but
that such precautions as are included in our
regulations are to be taken in addition to those
incorporated in yours.

With kindest regards, I am

Very truly yours,

WFM:vr

Willard F. Machle, M. D.